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Essex County Council




Essex County Council / South East Local Enterprise Partnership 

RFQ Specification for
 ‘Delivering Skills for the Future’ project
To be completed in full and returned by 8th July 2019 to hello@southeastlep.com
1. Specification
	The South East Local Enterprise Partnership (SELEP) Skills Advisory Group has been awarded LEP funding through its ‘Sector Support Fund’ to tackle tutor, teacher and trainer shortages called ‘Delivering Skills for the Future’. The original proposal and background to this funding is set out on the LEP website at https://www.southeastlep.com/project/delivering-skills-for-the-future/ 

The original application sets out that project co-ordination will be required and to this end,  SELEP invites quotations for an awareness raising campaign and co-ordination of the bursary offer, which will consist of: 

· Project delivery including showcasing existing and related support available such as ‘Teach-Too’ and the tutor CPD work undertaken by local skills boards
· A high quality awareness raising campaign showcasing the sector locally and using video and targeted digital marketing techniques

· Overseeing a bursary contribution to teacher training costs aligned to priority sectors comprising of 34+ grants of up to £4,000 to be issued across the LEP and to raise awareness of the issue.  Bursaries will be distributed directly from the SELEP Secretariat following the agreed process of award



2. Timetable

	RFQ released
	25/06/19 – 08/07/19

	Clarifications
	26/06/19-28/06/19

	RFQ submission deadline
	08/07/19 by 5pm

	Evaluation
	09/07/19-11/07/19

	Award notification
	12/07/19

	Contract start
	29/07/19

	Contract term
	29/07/19 -27/09/20


3. Project Milestones
The project should deliver in its entirety within a 12 month period from the start date and should include regular updates to SELEP’s Skills Lead. Key milestones are outlined below: 

· Month 1: Establish working group (including key local stakeholders and partners), agreed methodology for awarding bursaries and clear project plan (methodology agreed with SELEP Secretariat and Skills Advisory Group)

· Month 2: programme launches though local press and inviting partners to collaborate on video and marketing

· Months 2-5: Continue publicity, hold formal launch and start distributing first videos through networks, social media and events

· Month 6: Mid -point review of bursaries awarded and impact of awareness raising campaign 

· Months 6-9: Ensuring awareness of opportunity continues if bursaries remaining 

· Months 10 – 11: Begin wind down and ensure related information and reports is clear and fully accessible to inform future work

· Month 12: Project closure and full report / analysis of the project with progression and next steps considered and for reporting to the LEP Board
4. Requirement Specific Questions
The following questions are based on what SELEP requires bidders to provide to meet the requirements set out above and to allow SELEP to understand their relevant experience.  The answers will demonstrate how the bidder is able to deliver against the specification. 
4.1. Please provide an overview of how you will deliver this work effectively and within the timescales as above 
Evaluation criteria

Pass:  A full description of what service will be provided, when and how it will be delivered.  The stages of the delivery and the outcome expected consistent with the original project outline at https://www.southeastlep.com/project/delivering-skills-for-the-future/ 
Fail: very brief details that do not allow the buyer to understand how the specification will be met
Word limit 1,000 words max to be entered in the box below 
	


4.2. How will you engage with local partners and stakeholders and which partners will you engage with to deliver this effectively? 
Evaluation criteria

Pass: Good knowledge (and preferably track record) of key partners across the LEP and how to engage them set out clearly
Fail: Limited knowledge of appropriate partners and stakeholders  
Word limit: 500 words max to be entered in the box below 
	


4.3. What will your awareness raising campaign consist of and how will you ensure that this raises the profile of further and higher education and training across the LEP area? 
Evaluation criteria

Pass: Detailed description of aspects of campaign such as videos, social media, advertising and how this will reach intended audience across the LEP area
Fail: Limited description of campaign and how it will reach audience
Word limit: 500 words max to be entered in the box below 
	


4.4. What track record do you have in delivering similar projects and working with partners locally (including outcomes)? 
Evaluation criteria

Pass: Clear track record of similar projects and working with partners locally with testimonials, case studies and clear evidence of outputs 
Fail: Limited or no track record of similar projects and working with partners locally  
Word limit: 500 words max to be entered in the box below 
	


Evaluation criteria

The above questions will have specific reasons on what determines a Pass or Fail on each of the questions set out. 

Questions from point 5 onwards are determined by a variety of required answers and failure to evidence compliance to each section will result in a fail. 

 At any time you are unsure about any question please contact the email address that is stated at the start of this document. 

Insurance

Please confirm you hold the required insurance levels below by marking with an ‘X’ if you have the insurance or are willing to obtain prior to the contract start date. 

You will be required to provide copies of your insurance policies prior to contract start. If the policies are already in place, please submit copies of these with your RFQ submission. 
	5.1
	Employers Liability Insurance to a value of £5M
	Yes, or willing to obtain
	

	
	
	No
	

	5.2
	Public Liability Insurance to a value of £5M
	Yes, or willing to obtain
	

	
	
	No
	

	5.3
	Professional Indemnity Insurance to a value of £500,000
	Yes, or willing to obtain
	

	
	
	No
	


If responding ‘No’ to any of the above, please provide full details in the box below.  
	


5. Equality & Diversity

6.1. Equality, Diversity & Equality Challenge
Please self-certify if you comply and how in the box below. 

	Does your organisation fully comply with your statutory obligations under the Equality Act 2010?
	Yes
	No
	N/A
	If stated Yes, please state how

	Have you ever been challenged under the Equality Act e.g. a discrimination case?
	Yes
	No
	N/A
	If stated Yes, please state how

	If answered yes to the above question, do you have any evidence of changes  in practises or working
	Yes
	No
	N/A
	If stated Yes, please state how

	If you are not currently subject to UK legislation, do you comply with equivalent legislation that is designed to eliminate discrimination and promote equality of opportunity?


	Yes
	No
	N/A
	If stated Yes, please state how


6.2 Modern Slavery
An organisation in any part of a group structure will be required to comply with the provision of the Modern Slavery Act 2015 and will need to produce a statement if they:

· Are a corporate body or a partnership (described as an “organisation” within RFQ documents), wherever incorporated; 

· Carry on a business, or part of a business, in the UK; 

· Supply goods or services; and 

· Have an annual turnover of £36m or more

Depending on your annual turnover, please self-certify the following questions in relation to your organisation or supply chain by marking the relevant box below with an ‘X’.
	We confirm that we are taking steps to ensure there is no Modern Slavery or Human Trafficking within our organisation or our supply chain
	

	We are not currently taking steps but will do going forward if successful in this RFQ 
	

	We are not taking any steps
	


6. Information Governance (Data Processing) 
7.1 To ensure that the Authority’s data is processed in line with Data Protection Legislation please complete the Data Protection Compliance Questionnaire below (Appendix 1) and send the completed version as part of your RFQ submission.
7. Health and Safety
8.1 Health & Safety

It is a legislative requirement for organisations with 5 or more permanent employees to have a Health & Safety Policy.  If you have 5 or more permanent employees, please confirm if you have a Health & Safety Policy. If you have less than 5 please provide details of how you ensure your workplace is safe.
Please detail if you comply and how in the box below. 
	


8. E-procurement

9.1 Electronic Orders

Please can you confirm that as a minimum, your organisation will accept orders sent electronically (via P2P) to a central e-mail address. 

If you are unable to answer 'Yes', please contact the named contact on page one for further advice before submitting your RFQ response.
Please confirm that your organisation can fully meet this requirement by marking the relevant box below with an ‘X’?  

	Yes
	

	No
	


9.2 Electronic Invoicing

Please can you confirm that as a minimum, your organisation will submit invoices electronically (via P2P) by utilising the PO Flip method.
If you are unable to answer 'Yes', please contact the named contact on page one for further advice before submitting your RFQ response.
Please can you confirm that your organisation can fully meet this requirement by marking the relevant box below with an ‘X’?  

	Yes
	

	No
	


9. Pricing
A pricing spreadsheet has been included as part of the RFQ documentation issued.  

Please complete the spreadsheet as per the instructions stated within the document and return the completed spreadsheet as part of your RFQ submission.

All prices should be exempt of VAT and include any expenses
10. Declaration

Please confirm that you have read, understood and accept the contents of this RFQ process, which includes:
· The Terms and Conditions

· The RFQ Specification and Quality Questions document

· The Pricing spreadsheet
· The contents of the Bidder’s Guidance
These documents will form the final contract if the Bidder is successful. 
Please confirm by marking the relevant box below with an ‘X’ and provide contact details as requested below for the person confirming Yes/No. 
	Yes
	
	No
	

	Name:

E-Signature:

Job Title:

E-mail Address:

Contact Number:

Main Office Number:

Full Postal Address:

Please confirm who will be the main contact for this contract if successful and provide the following full contact details below if they do not match the above:



11. Bidder Feedback

We are continuing to work to update and improve the standard of our RFQ documentation and would welcome feedback and comments from bidders. Please use the box below for any feedback and comments. 
It may not be possible to respond to bidders on specific points that may be raised, but we will review all responses and take these into account, where possible, when considering future updates and improvements.

All constructive comments and feedback are very gratefully received.
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Appendix 1: Data Protection Compliance Questionnaire for Contractors

All activities which involve the handling of personal data must comply with Data Protection Legislation.  Essex County Council (ECC), as Data Controller for the data under this contracted work, must ensure that you as the Data Processor are fully aware of how data must be handled to comply with the law. 

In this document, the terms used are those which are defined in the proposed Agreement.  We have provided some of the definitions below for ease of reference.

By adhering to the Agreement you are confirming that you will process information in line with current data protection legislation. This questionnaire is designed to provide us with basic assurance that you are in general compliance with the legislation, please therefore provide detail and confirmation below.

1. Your Details

	1
	Name of Company / Individual:
	

	2
	Address:
	

	3
	Contact telephone:
	

	4
	Contact email
	

	5
	Title and/or reference of service provided:
	

	Information Commissioner’s Office (ICO) registration
	Response

	6
	Please provide your registration reference with the Information Commissioners Office. 

https://ico.org.uk/for-organisations/data-protection-fee/ 
	

	7
	If you are not currently registered, please provide the reason:
	

	Data Protection Officer
	Response

	8
	Under Article 37 of the General Data Protection Regulation (GDPR), are you required to designate a Data Protection Officer (DPO)?
	Yes / No

	9
	If yes:
	DPO name:
	

	
	
	Phone number:
	

	
	
	Email address:
	

	10
	If no:
	Please detail why you do not need to designate a DPO.
	


	European Union (EU)
	Response

	11
	Do you or any of your proposed sub-contractors (including any software suppliers or ‘cloud’ based providers) intend to process or store any Authority data outside of the UK or the EU?
Please consider all of your sub-processors including any suppliers of systems or information technology services, especially cloud based providers.
	Yes / No

	12
	If yes:
	Processing outside of the UK or the EU is only permitted with the written consent of ECC. 

This will need to be discussed and agreed before any processing can take place.


2. Confirmation

	Requirement
	Please confirm that you will comply with this requirement?

	13
	You will comply with the Authority’s Information Policy.
	Yes ☐   No ☐

	14
	You will have suitable and effective organisational and technical protective measures in place to protect Authority data including appropriate physical security measures.
	Yes ☐   No ☐

	15
	You will comply with the data protection principles set out in Article 5 of the GDPR.
	Yes ☐   No ☐

	16
	You will only process personal information in line with the Agreement or as otherwise directed by ECC.
	Yes ☐   No ☐

	17
	You will notify ECC immediately of any Data Subject Right Request, complaint or Information Breach, communication from the ICO or other related request relating to the Authority Data.

You will provide ECC with full assistance as required in relation to any of the above requests.
	Yes ☐   No ☐

	18
	You will provide assistance to ECC in the preparation of a Data Protection Impact Assessment (DPIA), where requested.
	Yes ☐   No ☐

	19
	You will comply with any requirements you have under Article 30 of the GDPR (Records of processing activities) and will make these available to ECC where requested.
	Yes ☐   No ☐

	20
	You will ensure staff handling Authority data are appropriately trained on their responsibility to handle it appropriately and securely.
	Yes ☐   No ☐

	21
	You will gain assurance that any involved sub-processor fully complies with all contractual and policy requirements. 

You accept that any compliance breaches will be your responsibility.
	Yes ☐   No ☐

	22
	You will only allow staff to access Authority data who need it. 
	Yes ☐   No ☐

	23
	You will support the ECC in ensuring that complete and accurate privacy notices and other transparency information is provided at the point of data collection.
	Yes ☐   No ☐

	24
	You will ensure compliance (where relevant) with the NHS Data Security and Protection Toolkit (DSPT).
	Yes ☐   No ☐

	25
	You will allow audits of your data processing activity by ECC or  ECC’s designated auditor.
	Yes ☐   No ☐


. Definitions from the Agreement

“Agreement” 

means this agreement which forms the contract between the Authority and the Contractor;

“Authority Data” 

means any ‘information’ provided by, obtained or created on behalf of Essex County Council (ECC) in delivering the services specified in this contract; and in the case of Personal Data, any data processed on behalf of ECC where ECC is the Data Controller.

“Authority’s Information Policy”

means the Authority’s information policy requirements for contractors (version 2018) or such version as updated from time to time. 

http://www.essex.gov.uk/Business-Partners/Supplying-Council/Documents/ECC_information_policy_requirements_for_contractors.pdf
“Data Protection Legislation”
(i) the GDPR, the LED and any applicable national implementing Laws as amended from time to time (ii) the DPA 2018 (subject to Royal Assent) to the extent that it relates to processing of personal data and privacy; and (iiii) all applicable Law about the processing of personal data and privacy;

“Data Subject Right Request”

means a request by or on behalf of a Data Subject in accordance with rights set out in the Data Protection Legislation.

“GDPR” 

the General Data Protection Regulation (Regulation (EU) 2016/679).

“Information breach”

means any event that results, or may result, in unauthorised access to Authority

Data held by the Contractor under this Agreement, and/or actual or potential loss and/or destruction of Authority Data in breach of this Agreement, including any Personal Data Breach.

“Sub-Contractor” 

means a person to whom the Contractor directly or indirectly sub-contracts any of its obligations under this Contract;

“Sub-processor”

any third Party appointed to process Personal Data on behalf of ECC related to this Agreement.
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